Downtown Modesto Partnership Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting:		4/09/2016	Time:	4:00 PM	
Minutes Prepared By:		Josh Bridegroom	Location:	1150 9 th Street Modesto	
1. Attendance					
Present	Ryan Sweh	elli, George Boodrookas, Kole Siefken, Fred Silva, Lynn Dickerson, Elliot Begoun, la, Barrett Lipomi, Greg Reed, Dave Gianelli, Craig Stott, Rose Louis, Mike Goss, dson, Belinda Rolichek, Josh Bridegroom			
Absent		Niniv Tamimi, Jim Struck, David Boring, Greg Reed, Wayne Bridegroom, Bart Barringer, David White, Chris Murphy, Terry Withrow, Robert Wirth, Neal Khatri			
Others	Nancy Your	ng, Jennifer Mullen			

2. Discussion

#	Topics	Presenter
1	Welcome and Approval of Minutes Dave opened the meeting at 4:10pm and asked for approval of minutes from the March 9 board meeting. Lynn asked that the minutes be modified to reflect that the Gallo Center had installed lights in many of, rather than all of the trees on the property. O Board approved the minutes with this modification unanimously.	Dave G.
2	Public Comments - Dave asked whether there were any comments from the public and none replied.	Dave G.
3	- Josh thanked the board for the opportunity to serve in this capacity and stated that the Downtown Modesto Partnership was going to do amazing things downtown. He said that he would be spending much of his time early on trying to setup the base of operations, so that the organization would be equipped to do the good work that is ahead.	Josh B.
4	Consider authorizing individual officer signatures for financial transactions of up to \$5,000 within the budget approved by the board (CEO) - Josh identified that he had been going through the bylaws and noted that two officer signatures are needed for all financial transactions, except where a resolution of the board is adopted specifying otherwise. He identified that this would make the setup process more cumbersome and asked that the board approve individual officer signatures for transactions of up to \$5,000 within the operating budget. There was much discussion over this. Sue Richardson and Lynn Dickerson suggested starting with \$1,000 limit, because it is more the norm locally. O Board voted to approve the item with the modification that the limit be \$1,000 (Dickerson/Swehla; unanimous)	Josh B
5	Consider appointing Patrick Burda to Board (Executive Committee) - Dave informed the board that Patrick Burda had submitted an application to serve on the board representing Paul Draper's properties and that the executive	Dave G.

Date	of Meeting:	4/09/2016	Time:	4:00 PM		
Minutes Prepared By:		Josh Bridegroom	Location:	1150 9 th Street M	odesto	
	to the boa	had reviewed his application and rd. pard voted to appoint Pat Burda (
6	Consider modifying the meeting frequency of the board to quarterly and authorizing the executive committee to approve contracts and encumber financial obligations within the scope of the budget approved by the board (Executive Committee). - Dave stated that the executive committee recognizes that the board members are all busy and that monthly meetings may be more frequent than is needed. There was much discussion on this item, but the general consensus was that it					
	is premature to reduce the frequency of the board meetings. O Board voted to maintain monthly meetings until December, after which time this item can be reassessed (Richardson/Rolichek; unanimous)					
7						
8	in the day on it. Ther consensus enough ale - Kole Siefk the City or while the 0 board gen developme	ett brought up the email received and asked whether the Downtow e was much discussion on the mes was that there isn't enough infoong to weigh in on the event. en mentioned that the DoubleTre in a quiet study for the Union Pacifity is supportive, it is taking a lor erally agreed that it would be with ent (particularly residential) to har fered to pursue this with the City	on Partnership shou atter, but in the end rmation and the org se Hotel has been tr fic railroad for some ing time to complete hin the interest of at we the study comple	Id take a position I, the general I anization isn't far Tying to work with It time, and that It the study. The It tracting future It tetd, and Dave		

Downtown Modesto Partnership Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting:		4/09/2016		Time:		4:00 PM		
Minutes Prepared By:		Josh Bridegroo	m	Locatio	ation : 1150 9		50 9 th Street Modesto	
9	Adjourn - Dave Gianelli adjourned the meeting at 5:40pm.							
3. Action Items								
Action				Own	er	Due Date		
Modify March board meeting minutes.				Josh	Bridegroom	5/11/2016		
Pursue Altamont Corridor Express connection to downtown				Dave	e Gianelli	Ongoing		
Send welcome packet to Pat Burda				Dave	e Gianelli	5/11/2016		
Follow up with City on quiet study.				Dave	e Gianelli	5/11/2016		
4. Next Meeting (if applicable)								
Date (MM	e: /DD/YYYY)	05/11/2016	Time:	4:00pm	Location	ocation: 1150 9 th Street,		